
TEECE, Steve 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

industrial.elections@air.gov.au 

Wednesday, 5 November 2008 1:56 PM 

TEECE, Steve 

FW: MEAA Post Election Report E2008/153 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Attachments: UncontestedDecMEAA.rtf; PERMEAA.doc 

From: stephen.gordge@aec.gov.au [mailto:stephen.gordge@aec.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 November 2008 10:41 AM 
To: angelique.ivanica@alliance.org.au; Rhys.Richards@aec.gov.au 
Cc: industrial.elections@aec.gov.au; industrial.elections@air.gov.au 
Subjecfi-MEAA Post EfectloriReport E2oos;r53[s-Et;;uNtCAS5IFIED]--

I refer to the above election for your organisation. 

------ ---- .------. 

Page 1 of 1 

Section 197(1) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 requires the AEC to provide a written report on the conduct 
of the election to the Industrial Registrar and to the organisation or branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the 
report in relation to this election is attached. 

Section 198 of Schedule 1 requires that if an organisation or branch is given a post election report under section 197 that 
identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must, within 30 days, give a written response 
to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must specify whether the organisation or branch intends to take any 
action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it intends to take. 

If the attached Report identifies a rule that was diffic!Jit to interpret or apply, you should forward your response to the AEC by 
email to 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' within thirty days of the date of the report. 

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report and the organisation's response 
to the report (if applicable) available to members. 

Further, Regulation 141 (4) of the Workplace Relations (RAO) Regulations requires an organisation or branch to publish a 
notice on its web site advising members that a copy of the post election report is available upon request. If a website is not 
available, publishing a notice in a journal or newsletter would be considered appropriate. 

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report. 

Regards 
Stephen 
Divisional Officer Manager- Port Adelaide 
Ph: 08 8341 0931 

DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately on (02) 6271 4777 or by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any 
attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the 
email or attachments. 

12/11/2008 



---~---------------------------------------------------------------------

Media, Entertainment and Arts Alliance 
Scheduled Elections SA 2008 

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES 

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the provisions of the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation. 

E2008/153 

South Australia Branch 

Branch President 

No nomination was received 

Branch Vice-President (3) 

Candidates 

BLACKWELL, Paul 
SCHULZ, Pamela D 

FROST, Patrick 

Sectional Delegate to Branch Council From Media Section (15) 

Candidates 

BOOTH, Meredith 
COLEMAN, Matt 
HOPTON, Nicholas 
LOVE, Anthony Herbert 
MCNALLY, Shane 
POPESCU, Andrew 
STINSON, Jayne 

CIRILLO, Vicki 
ERHARDT, Livia 
KRIVEN, Sylvia 

MCDONALD, Will 
NOWELL, Grant 
SHEPHERD, Tory 
TEAGUE, Ric 

No further nomination was accepted 

Sectional Delegate to Branch Council from Equity Section (4) 

Candidates 

BEHENNA, Craig 
HOLY, Alan Milan 

CANTWELL, Michaela Mae 
PAGE, Chrissie 

Sectional Delegate to Branch Council from ATAEA Section (4) 

Candidates 

CAMPEY, Christopher 
KNIGHT, Ashley 

FILMER, Paul 
LEVI, Travis 

Sectional Delegate to Branch Council from Musicians Section (2) 

Candidate 

GAETJENS, Dianna 
No further nomination was accepted 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare the above 
candidates elected. 

Stephen Gordge 
Returning Officer 



Workplace Relations Act 1996 -Schedule 1 

POST ELECTION REPORT 

MEDIA, ENTERTAINMENT AND ARTS ALLIANCE 

SOUTH AUSTRALIA BRANCH 

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT 

Election Decision No: 

RULES 

E2008/153 

Rules used for the election: [129V: Incorporates alterations of 18108/2008] 

Rules difficult to 
apply/interpret: 

Model Rule reference (if any): 

ROLL OF VOTERS 

As there were no contested offices, no N/A 
Roll of Voters was required 

IRREGULARITIES 

Details of written allegations of None 
irregularities, and action taken by AEC: 
Other irregularities identified, and None 
action taken: 

ATTACHMENTS 

1) Declaration of Uncontested Offices 

Stephen Gordge 
Returning Officer 
5 November 2008 



MEDIA, ENTERTAINMENT AND ARTS ALLIANCE 

VICTORIA BRANCH 

DECLARATION OF RESULTS 

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation. 

E2008/153 

BRANCH PRESIDENT 

Candidate 

GRANT, Corinne 

BRANCH VICE-PRESIDENTS (3) 

Candidates 

BACHELARD, Michael 
MARRIOTT, Sue 
WALKER, Kerry 

BRANCH SECRETARY 

Candidate 

CONNOR, Louise 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be 
filled, I declare the above candidates elected. 

Michael Pryor 
Returning Officer 

3 November 2008 

Australian Electoral Commission Page 1 of1 



TEECE, Steve 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

¥J~j 
Declaration 

.53of2008 MEAA-AC 

industrial.elections@air.gov.au 
Thursday, 30 October 2008 2:01 PM 
TEECE, Steve 
FW: Attn: Steve Teece :- MEAA, ACT Branch Elections [E.No. 2008/153] -Declaration of 
Results. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Declaration E153of2008 MEAA-ACT.doc 

- _.:.::.:.:.:originaiiV'Iessage=--~~:.-- --- -- ------- ---- -- --------­

From: sonny.neoh@aec.gov.au [mailto:sonny.neoh@aec.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 30 October 2008 1 :28 PM 
To: industrial.elections@air.gov.au 
Subject: Attn: Steve Teece :- MEAA, ACT Branch Elections [E. No. 2008/153]- Declaration of 
Results. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hello Steve, 

Attached below is a copy of the declaration of results for the MEAA, ACT 
Branch elections. 

E. No. 2008/153 refers. 

(See attached file: Declaration E153of2008 MEAA-ACT.doc) 

Best regards, 

Sonny Neoh 
AEC Industrial Elections Officer, ACT Office 
Ph (02) 6249 7943 
Fax (02) 6248 7559 

DISCLAIMER: 
If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately on (02) 6271 4777 or 
by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments have been sent to you in 
error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect 
of information in the email or attachments. 
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GPO Box 1824 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 

Reference: ACT N08/87 

Mr Michael White 
ACT Branch Secretary 
Media, Entertainment and Arts Alliance 
2nd Floor, 40 Brisbane Avenue 
BARTON ACT 2600 

Dear Mr White 

Media, Entertainment and Arts Alliance 
ACT Branch Election 2008 
E2008/153 Refers 

1st Floor 
8-10 Hobart Place 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 

Contact: Sonny Neoh 
Phone: 02 6249 7943 
Facsimile: 02 6248 7559 
E-mail: sonny.neoh@aec.gov.au 

I refer to my email correspondence dated 23 September 2008 concerning the arrangements for me to 
conduct an election for various positions in your Organisation and wish to advise that a ballot will not be 
necessary. 

My declaration of the uncontested offices is attached. 

The election is now complete. 

Yours sincerely 

Sonny Neoh 
Returning Officer 
Australian Electoral Commission, Canberra 

28 October 2008 

cc Deputy Industrial Registrar, NSW 
All Candidates 



Media, Entertainment and Arts Alliance 
ACT Branch 

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

- - -- - ca:naiaate -

CUMMING, Don 

Branch Vice-Presidents (3) 

Candidates 

BARKER, Stephen 
MCHUGH, Linda 
No other nomination received 

Media Section Delegates to Branch Council (6) 

Candidates 

BENNETT, Theodore 
GEURTS, Frank John 
MILLER, Anthony 
PAYNE, James 
No other nominations received 

Equity Section Delegate to Branch Council 

Candidate 

No nomination received 

AT AEA Section Delegate to Branch Council 

Candidate 

LEVY, Tim 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare the 
above candidates elected. 

Sonny Neoh 
Returning Officer 
Australian Electoral Commission, Canberra 

28 October 2008 



Media, Entertainment and Arts Alliance 
2008 Queensland Branch Election 

DECLARATION OF RESULTS FOR UNCONTESTED OFFICES 

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the provisions of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules ofthe organisation. Nominations closed at 12 noon today, 
28 October 2008. 

E2008/E 153 

---- - -----Queensland Branch- -- --- ---

Branch President 

Candidate 

FORD, Kym 

Branch Vice-President (3) 

Candidates 

BOWMAN, Leo 
BURNS, Carol 
COYLE, Tom 

Branch Secretary (Full-time) 

Candidate 

O'CONNOR, Terry 

Media (AJA) Section 

Media (AJA) Section, Branch Council Delegate (13) 

Candidates 

BORDER, Cathy 
CAIRNS, Lyndal 
CASSEY, Brian 
FOX,Liam 
HOCKINS, Trevor 
HOLMES, Karen 
JEFFREY, Mark 
JOHANNESSEN, Donald 
KENNEDY, Julian 
MARSHALL, Sharon 
SIMMONS, Dennis 
WENHAM, Margaret 
WORDSWORTH, Matt 

Australian Electoral Commission Page 1 of2 



Equity Section 

Equity Section, Branch Council Delegate (8) 

Candidates 

ATKINSON, Kerith 
BOLSTER, Clint 
CLARK, Sam 
COUPER, Adam 
KNIJNENBURG, David 
MARTIN, Blair 
SAVIGE, Francesca 

-VERNe>N;ehris---- -- -- ----- - --

AT AEA (Theatrical) Section 

ATAEA (Theatrical) Section, Branch Council Delegate (3) 

Candidates 

CLARKE, Darren 
FORSTER, Andrew 
No further nomination was accepted 

Musicians Section 

Musicians Section, Branch Council Delegate 

Candidate 

MANSON, Nicola 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare 
the above candidates elected. 

Bruce Goodwin 
Returning Officer 

28 October 2008 

Australian Electoral Commission Page 2 of 2 



TEECE, Steve 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

industrial.elections@air.gov.au 

Wednesday, 5 November 2008 1:56 PM 

TEECE, Steve 

Subject: FW: MEAA Post Election Report E2008/153 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

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
Subject: MEAA Post Election Report E2008/153 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

I refer to the above election for your organisation. ( 

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

If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward your response to the AEC by 
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

GAET JENS, Dianna 
No further nomination was accepted 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare the above 
candidates elected. 

Stephen Gordge 
Returning Officer 



Workplace Relations Act 1996- Schedule 1 

POST ELECTION REPORT 

MEDIA, ENTERTAINMENT AND ARTS ALLIANCE 

SOUTH AUSTRALIA BRANCH 

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT 

Election Decision No: 

RULES 

E2008/153 

Rules used for the election: [129V: Incorporates alterations of 18/08/2008] 

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

Australian Electoral Commission Page 1 of 1 
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

-----Orig ina I Message-----
From: sonny.neoh@aec.gov.au [mailto:sonny.neoh@aec.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 30 October 2008 1 :28 PM 
To: industrial.elections@air.gov.au 
Subject: Attn: Steve Teece :- MEAA, ACT Branch Elections [E.No. 2008/153]- Declaration of 
Results. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hello Steve, 

Attached below is a copy of the declaration of results for the MEAA, ACT 
Branch elections. 

E.No. 2008/153 refers. 

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
MILLER, Anthpny 
PAYNE, James 
No other nominations received 

Equity Section Delegate to Branch Council 

Candidate 

No nomination received 

ATAEA Section Delegate to Branch Council 

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

·--·-----~-



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
Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation. Nominations closed at 12 noon today, 
28 October 2008. 

E2008/E 153 

Queensland Branch 

Branch President 

Candidate 

FORD, Kym 

Branch Vice-President (3) 

Candidates 

BOWMAN, Leo 
BURNS, Carol 
COYLE, Tom 

Branch Secretary (Full-time} 

Candidate 

O'CONNOR, Terry 

Media (AJA} Section 

Media (AJA} Section, Branch Council Delegate (13) 

Candidates 

BORDER, Cathy 
CAIRNS, Lynda! 
CASSEY, Brian 
FOX,Liam 
HOCKINS, Trevor 
HOLMES, Karen 
JEFFREY, Mark 
JOHANNESSEN, Donald 
KENNEDY, Julian 
MARSHALL, Sharon 
SIMMONS, Dennis 
WENHAM, Margaret 
WORDSWORTH, Matt 

Australian Electoral Commission Page 1 of 2 



Equity Section 

Equity Section, Branch Council Delegate (8) 

Candidates 

ATKINSON, Kerith 
BOLSTER, Clint 
CLARK, Sam 
COUPER, Adam 
KNIJNENBURG, David 
MARTIN, Blair 
SAVIGE, Francesca 
VERNON, Chris 

ATAEA (Theatrical} Section 

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
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[2008] AIR 740 

Workplace Relations Act 1996 
s.189 RAO Schedule - arrangement for conduct of an election 

B. R. JENKINS 

Media, Entertainment and Arts Alliance 
(E2008/153) 

PR983257 

DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR SYDNEY, 17 SEPTEMBER 2008 

AMENDING DECISION 

[1] On 4 September 2008 I issued a decision in relation to an election for offices within the 
abovenamed organisation [PR981463]. It has come to my attention that the decision contained 
errors in relation to the description of, firstly, the number of offices to be held by women 
representing the Media Section on the South Australian Branch Council and, secondly, the 
number of offices to be held by women representing the General Section on the General Branch 
Council. Accordingly my decision of 4 September 2008 is amended by replacing the description 
of those offices with the following: 

South Australian Branch: 

South Australian Branch Council: 

Media Section Delegates (15) of which at least five must be women 

General Branch: 

General Branch Council: 

General Section Delegates (7) of which at least two must be women 

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the 
rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 ofthe Workplace Relations 
Act 1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral 
Commission. 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 

1 



lt:ECE, Steve 

From: TEECE, Steve 

Sent: Wednesday, 17 September 2008 12:38 PM 

To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 

Subject: For Urgent attention of Rhys Richards re MEAA Election Amending decision 

Importance: High 

Attachments: E2008_153 MEAA Amending Decision.pdf 

STEVE TEECE 
Research Information and Advice Team 

Australian Industrial Relations Commission 
Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6516 
International: (612) 8374 6516 
Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: steve.teece@airc.gov.au 

18/09/2008 

Page 1 of 1 



1 t:ECE, Steve 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Carole Carney [carole.carney@alliance.org.au] 

Monday, 15 September 2008 5:31 PM 

TEECE, Steve 

Subject: RE: MEAA Election - Correction 

Dear Registrar 

Page 1 of 1 

I am writing to request that due to a typographical error by the Media, Entertainment & Arts Alliance, in regard to the number of 
women candidates required in the General Branch. The number should be 2 rather than 3 and we ask that you amend your 
decision to reflect this, 

I also confirm that there is an error in the South Australian Council also in regard to women candidates and that it should read 
5 of the candidates should be women not 4 as your decision states. We ask that you also correct this error. 

These numbers are in accord with our rule 79 (C) (3). 

As I advised your office I am not back in the Sydney office until Wednesday and Chris Warren is also out of the state. As we 
are trying to obtain the notice from the AEC by the end of this week if you require any other information I can be contacted 
either by email or on 0411 424 887 

Carole Carney 
Director, Administration 
Media, Entertainment & Arts Alliance 

15/09/2008 



< ' 
'1 ... C:CE, Steve 

From: TEECE, Steve 

Sent: Monday, 15 September 2008 5:16PM 

To: 

Subject: 

'Carole Carney' 

Election 

Importance: High 

Hi Carole 

I had a call from Rhys Richards at the AEC 

Page 1 of2 

··:.-

He has spotted two issues in regard to the election- I think he's right on both points (one mistake each by 
me and you I think ... ) 

I can get an amending decision out ASAP, but need amended request from you, at least in relation to the 
General Branch 

Here's what he's raised: 

Rule 79 (C) (3): 

3 - 5 positions: at least one woman 
6 - 8 positions: at least two women 
9 - 11 positions: at least three women 
12- 14 positions: at least four women 
15 -17 positions: at least five women 

From decision and Prescribed information (General Branch Council) 

South Australian Branch: 

South Australian Branch Council: 

Media Section Delegates 

General Branch Council: 

General Section Delegates 

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
Email: steve. teece@airc.gov.au 

15/09/2008 

(15) of which at least fmtr five must be 
women 

(7) of which at least three two must be 
women 



TEECE, Steve 

From: TEECE, Steve 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, 4 September 2008 11 :32 AM 
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 

Subject: FW: E2008/153 MEAA Election for all Honorary Officials 

Attachments: meaa election decision E2008_153.pdf; MEAA R2008_305_14.08.08.doc; MEAA_ 
14-08-2008_11-38-04.pdf; MEAA 310308.doc; e2008_153 MEAA Election.pdf 

Election decision re Media, Entertainment and Arts Alliance: 

meaa election 
decision E2008_1... 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 19 August 2008 4:03PM 
To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov .au' 
Subject: FW: E2008/153 MEAA Election for all Honorary Officials 

Amended Prescribed Information (more detail on numbers for delegates positions) and new 
Rulebook for election forwarded earlier this year: 

MEAA MEAA_14-08-2008_ 
8_305_14.08.08.doc 11-38-04.pdf ( ... 

STEVEJEECE 
Research Information Advice Team 
NSW Registry 
Australian Industrial Registry 

Ph: (02) 8374 6516 Fax: (02) 9380 6990 
steve.teece(ti{air.gov.au 

From: TEECE, Steve 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2008 5:55PM 
To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 

1 



~.Jbject: E2008/153 MEAA Election for all Honorary Officials 

Rulebook and Prescribed information: 

'W1 .. · ..... · .. ·•·.·.·•· •. · .• · .. ~:.·:···.·.?1:····.···.····.··· .• ·. ~ 
MEAA 310308.doc e2008_153 MEAA 

(430 KB) Election.pdf (1... 

SIEVEJEECE 
Research Information Advice Team 
NSW Registry 
Australian Industrial Registry 

Ph: (02) 8374 6516 Fax: (02) 9380 6990 
steve. teece@air. gov .au 

2 



Australian Government 

Australian Industrial Registry 

Mr Christopher Wanen 
Federal Secretary, 
Media, Entertainment and Arts Alliance 
245 Chalmers Street 
REDFERN NSW 2016 

Dear Mr Wanen 

Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 

Email: sydney@air.gov.au 

Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election 
(E2008/153) 

A copy of the Registrar's decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed. 

The Registrar is making anangements, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the subject election by a 
member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact you in the near future 
about the election. 

Steve Teece 
for Deputy Industrial Registrar 
4 September 2008 



Electoral Commissioner Through 
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au) 

Under subsection 189 of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, please 
arrange for the conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral 
Commission: 

E No 2008/153 

RE: MEDIA, ENTERTAINMENT AND ARTS ALLIANCE 

Positions: 

See Decision 

Relevant Information: expiry of term of office, direct voting system, secret postal 
ballot, etc. 

Phone: 

Contact: Christopher Warren 
Federal Secretary 

(02) 9333 0999 

A copy of the decision is enclosed. 

I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for 
the conduct of this election have been made, by email transmission at 
industrial.elections@air. gov .au 

for Deputy Industrial Registrar 



[2008] AIR 322 

Workplace Relations Act 1996 
s.189 RAO Schedule - arrangement for conduct of an election 

B.R. JENKINS 

Media, Entertainment and Arts Alliance 
(E2008/153) 

PR981463 

DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR SYDNEY, 4 SEPTEMBER 2008 

DECISION 

On 9 April 2008 the abovenamed organisation lodged in the Industrial Registry prescribed 
information in relation to an election for certain offices. On 14 August 2008 the 
organisation lodged amended prescribed information in relation to an election for the 
following offices: 

See Attachment A 

I am satisfied that an election for the offices set out in Attachment A is required to be held 
under the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election 
by the Australian Electoral Commission. 



Attachment A 

[All positions are honorary except those marked with an asterisk *] 
[All positions are for a two year term except those marked with an asterisk, 

which are for 4 year terms *] 

Federal 

Federal President 
Federal President (Actors Equity) 
Federal President (Media) 
Federal President (ATAEA) 
Federal President (Musicians) 

Federal Vice-Presidents 

Assistant Federal Secretary* 

Sectional Delegates to Federal Council 

Media Section Delegates 

Equity Section Delegates 

AT AEA Section Delegates 

Musicians Section Delegates 

General Branch Delegates 

National Stunts Committee 

(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(1) 
(1) 

(3) of which at least one must be a woman 

(2) 

(24) of which at least eight must be women 
and which must come from at least 
four States 

(17) of which at least five must be women 
and which must come from at least 
four States 

(7) of which at least two must be women 
and which must come from at least 
three States 

(2) which must come from at least two 
States 

(1) 

(12) of which four must be stunt 
performers (one of which must be a 
woman), four must be stunt 
co-ordinators (one of which must be a 
woman) and four must be safety 
supervisors (one of which must be a 
woman) 



Branches: 

NSWBranch: 

Branch President (1) 
Branch Vice-President (3) of which at least one must be a woman 

Victoria Branch: 

Branch President (1) 
Branch Vice-President (3) of which at least one must be a woman 
Branch Secretary* (1) 

Queensland Branch: 

Branch President (1) 
Branch Vice-President (3) of which at least one must be a woman 
Branch Secretary (1) 

Queensland Branch Council: 

Media Section Delegates (13) of which at least four must be women 
Equity Section Delegates (8) of which at least two must be women 
ATAEA Section Delegates (3) of which at least one must be a 

woman 
Musicians Section Delegates (1) 

South Australian Branch: 

Branch President (1) 
Branch Vice-President (3) of which at least one must be a woman 

South Australian Branch Council: 

Media Section Delegates (15) of which at least four must be women 
Equity Section Delegates (4) of which at least one be a woman 
AT AEA Section Delegates (4) of which at least one be a woman 
Musicians Section Delegates (2) 

West Australia Branch: 

Branch President (1) 
Branch Vice-President (3) of which at least one must be a woman 
Branch Secretary* (1) 



Tasmania Branch: 

Branch President (1) 
Branch Vice-President (3) of which at least one must be a woman 

ACT Branch: 

Branch President (1) 
Branch Vice-President (3) of which at least one must be a woman 

ACT Branch Council: 

Media Section Delegates (6) of which at least two must be women 
Equity Section Delegates (1) 
ATAEA Section Delegates (1) 

General Branch: 

Branch President (1) 
Branch Vice-President (3) of which at least one must be a woman 

General Branch Council: 

General Section Delegates (7) of which at least three must be women 



elections· 

i · '';:CE, Steve 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Carole Carney [carole.carney@alliance.org.au] 

Wednesday, 3 September 2008 5:22PM 

TEECE, Steve 

Subject: RE: elections 

Sorry Steve I omitted that bit~ the vacancy was filled as a casual vacancy under our rules. 

From: TEECE1 Steve [mailto:stephen.TEECE@airc.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday/ 3 September 2008 5:19PM 
To: Carole Carney 
Subject: RE: elections 

Thanks Carole, 

Was it filled as a Casual Vacancy? 

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

From: Carole Carney [mailto:carole.carney@alliance.org.au] 
Sent: Wednesday/ 3 September 2008 5:09PM 
To: TEECE1 Steve 
Subject: RE: elections 

Dear Steve, 

To confirm my verbal advice. 

David Waters was declared elected to the full-time position of Queensland Branch Secretary on 4 February 2005. 

Page 1 of2 

David Waters subsequently resigned and the Media, Entertainment & Arts Alliance resolved that the position would become an 
honorary position. 

Carole Carney 
Director, Administration 
+ 61 2 9333 0971 (Direct) 
+ 61 411 424 887 (Mobile) 

3/09/2008 



elections 

Please consider the impact to the environment and your responsibility before printing this email. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 

or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 

3/09/2008 

Page 2 of2 



elections 

'?' "ECE, Steve 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Carole Carney [carole.carney@alliance.org.au] 

Wednesday, 3 September 2008 5:09PM 

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



6 

• Mail a Power @ Work leaflet to members about the fees in early May 
• Include information about the fees in thee-bulletin and magazines through 

May and June 
• Explain the break-down of fees in the letter to members at the time of billing 

and/or sending cards in June and July 

A draft of the Power @ Work leaflet is attached. 

Recommendation: THAT the report be received and action proposed endorsed. 

4. Professional Sports Branch 

In 1993, the Alliance set up the Professional Sports Branch as a separate structure to 
organize professional sports members. Our most enduring success in that area has 
been with the incorporation of the Australian Basketball Players Association. 

However, the Branch and related sectional structure has been less successful. 

Accordingly, we propose to abolish the Branch and Section structure and roll the 
members back into the ATAEA section and to the relevant geographical branch. The 
ABPA will continue to operate as a committee with its own by-laws which are not in 
contradiction with the Alliance rules. 

This involves the following rule changes: 

THAT Rule 79 (c) (3) be amended by deleting the following: "(other than those 
applying to the Professional Sports Section or Professional Sports Branch)". 

It is not necessary for this rule change to be made before the change to the Branch and 
Section is made. 

Recommendation: THAT the Professional Sports Branch and Section be abolished 
and the relevant categories of membership be allocated to the 
AT AEA Section and the relevant geographical branch. 

5. Award modernization 

The Federal Government is implementing a program of award modernization which is 
supposed to lay the groundwork for the collective bargaining regime to be 
implemented from 2010. 

This is fundamentally different from earlier rounds of modernization or simplification 
which were about stripping conditions. 

These new awards are also expected to act as common rule awards across industries. 

Assistant Federal Secretary Mark Ryan (who represents the Alliance on the ACTU 
industrial legislation and award modernization committees) has prepared the attached 
report on the actions to be taken by the Alliance. 
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TEE( E, Steve 

From: Carole Carney [carole.carney@alliance.org.au] 

Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2008 1:37PM 

To: TEECE, Steve 

Subject: RE: elections 

Steve, 

The Federal Executive resolved that the Professional Sports Branch be dissolved and the the members of the branch be 
allocated into the AT AEA section within their geographical branch. 

Carole 

From: TEECE, Steve [mailto:stephen.TEECE@air.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2008 1:13PM 
To: Carole Carney 
Subject: RE: elections 

Carole, 

I note that the Professional Sports Branch don't feature in the prescribed information this time around, but 
were in the last major election- was there an alteration since then that has caused them to be excluded? 
(As occurred with the Ethics Panel recently I believe) 

Steve Teece 
Research Information Advice Team 
NSW Registry 
Australian Industrial Registry 

Ph: (02) 8374 6516 Fax: (02) 9380 6990 
steve. teece@air.gov.au 

From: Carole Carney [mailto:carole.carney@alliance.org.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2008 11:47 AM 
To: TEECE, Steve 
Subject: RE: elections 

Dear Steve, 

Please find attached the statement re our elections which now includes the figures for positions on Federal and Branch 
cCuncil. 

I have also attached the spreadsheet outlining how the numbers were arrived at. 

Regards 

Carole Carney 
Director, Administration 
Media, entertainment & Arts Alliance 

+61 2 9333 0971 
+ 61 411 424 887 

20/08/2008 
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·I 

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

Thursday, 14 August 2008 11:47 AM 

To: TEECE, Steve 

Subject: RE: elections 

Attachments: 2008 election breakdown.xls; Scanned_document_14-08-2008_11-38-04. pdf 

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
+ 61411424 887 

14/08/2008 



Income at June 30, 2008 

NSW Victoria Queensla. South West Tasmania ACT General TOTAL 
Australia Australia 

Equity 1,084,526 988,608 229,489 61,189 93,130 . 5,361 22,074 2,484,377 
Media 1,723,561 892,088 515,031 249,150 329,381 102.,082 205,683 4,016,976 
ATAEA 426,941 357,326 94,587 69,997 36,731 7,847 11,618 1,005,047 
Musos 36,696 0 1,090 43,767 81,553 
SOMA 56,360 59,062 33,198 32,812 29,724 18,143 : 0 229,299 
General 

' 47,966 47,966 
Fees on residuals - Equity 131,558 58,137 83,638 3,210 150 1,243, 2,698 280,634 
Imports - Equity 75,667 42,477 15,250 4,025 8,149 350 3,109 149,027 
Imports- ATAEA 38,398 29,488 19,250 500 ~. 200 0 87,836 
TOTAL 3,573,707 2,427,186 991,533 420,883 541,232 1'35,026 ! 245,182 47,966 8,382,715 

0 
NET TOTAL 3,573,707 2,427,186 991,533 420,883 541,232 135,026 ! 245;182 47,966 8,382,715 

Branch votes 21 14 6 3 3 1 1 1 51 

Delegates 0 0 25 25 0 0 7 7 50 
Equity 0 0 8 4 0 0 1 7 17 
Media 0 0 13 15 0 0 6 24 
ATAEA ·. 0 0 3 4 0 0 1 7 
Musos < 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 2 
SOMA 
General 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

TOTAL 0 0 25 25 0 0 8 7 51 

SOMA members 146 153 86 85 77 47 0 0 594 



STATEMENT 

Pursuant to the Workplace Relations Act, s189, I, Christopher John Warren, hereby 
provide the following information: 

1. THAT I am the Federal Secretary of the Media, Entertainment & Arts 
Alliance an organisation of employees registered under the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996; 

2. THAT an election is required under Rule 79 for the following positions in the 
Media; Entertainment & Arts Alliance: · 

(i) FEDERAL OFFICE 

Federal President 

Federal Presidents [Equity] 
Federal Presidents [Media] 
Federal Presidents [ATAEA] 
Federal Presidents [Musicians] 

Federal Vice Presidents 

Assistant Federal Secretary* 

1 position 

1 Position 
1 Position 
1 Position· 
1 Position 

il 

3 positions [of which at least one 
must be a ·woman] 

2positions 

(ii) FEDERAL COUNCIL - 51 positions 

Media Section Delegates 
Equity Section Delegates 
ATAEA Section Delegates 
Musician Section Delegates 
General Branch 

- 24 positions 
- 17 positions 
- 7 positions 
- 2 positions 
-1 position 

(iii) NATIONAL STUNTS COMMITIEE 
[Equity section members graded as stunt performers, stunt co­
ordinators and safety supervisors] 

1 

12 of which four must be stunt 
performers [one of which must be a 
woman], four must be stunt co­
ordinators [one of which must be a 
woman], and four must be safety 
supervisors [one of which must be a 
woman]. 

.. ., 
I 

-- "-' ·~ j 



(iv) NSW BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

1 position 

3 Positions [of which at least one 
must be a woman] 

(v) VICTORIA BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

Branch Secretary* 

1 position 

3 Positions [of which at least one 
must be a woman] 

1 position 

(vi) QUEENSlAND BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

Branch Secretary 

1 position 

3 Positions [of which at least one 
must be a woman] 

1 position 

Queensland Branch Council · 25 positions 

Media Section Delegates 
Equity Section Delegates 
AT ABA Section Delegates 
Musicians Section Delegates 

- 13 positions 
- 8 positions 
- 3 positions 
-1 position 

(vii) SOUTH AUSTRALIA BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

1 position 

3 Positions [of which at least one 
must be a woman] 

South Australia Branch Council ~ 25 positions 

Media Section Delegates 
Equity Section Delegates 
AT ABA Section Delegates 
Musicians Section Delegates 

- 15 positions 
- 4 positions 
- 4 positions 
-2 positions 



(viii) WEST AUSTRALIA BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-Pre~ident 

Branch Secretary* 

(ix) TASMANIA.BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

(x) ACT BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

1 position 

3 Positions [of which at least one 
must be a woman] 

1 position 

1 position 

3 Positions [of which at least one 
must be a woman] 

1 position 

3 Positions [of which at least one · 
must be a woman] 

ACT Branch Council - 8 positions 

Media Section Delegates 
Equity Section Delegates 
ATAEA Section Delegates 

- 6 positions 

(xi) GENERAL BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

General Branch Council 

General Section Delegates 

- 1 positions 
- 1 positions 

1 position 

3 Positions [of which at least one 
must be a woman] 

7 delegates [of which at least three 
must be women] 

Except as marked * all p~sitions are honorary positions. 

All positions are for a two year term, other than those marked *. 



3. THAT the electorate comprises all members of the Media, Entertainment & 
Arts Alliance, or, where relevant, all members of the relevant Branch or 
Section. 

4. THAT i~ accordance with Rnle 79, he Federal Management Committee 
resolved at its meeting on 7 April 2008, that nmpinations be called in its 
annual report, opening on 1 October 2008 and closing on 3 November 2008. 
Should a ballot be necessary, it should close on 12 December 2008. The 
Rules of the Media, Entertainment & Arts Alliance do not prescribe the period 
for which nominations must be called. 

5. THAT the voting system to be employed in the elections is a direct voting 
system. 

6. THAT as Federal Secretary of the Media, Entertainment & Arts Alliance I am 
dufy authorised to sign this Statement. 

Signed by: 



•' 

TE~'tCE, Steve 

From: TEECE, Steve 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 19 August 2008 4:03 PM 
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 

Subject: FW: E2008/153 MEAA Election for all Honorary Officials 

Attachments: MEAA R2008_305_14.08.08.doc; MEAA_14-08-2008_11-38-04.pdf; MEAA 310308.doc; 
e2008_153 MEAA Election.pdf 

Amended Prescribed Information (more detail on numbers for delegates positions) and new 
Rulebook for election forwarded earlier this year: 

MEAA MEAA_14-08-2008_ 
S_305_14.08.08.doc 11-38-04.pdf ( ... 

STEVE ]'EKE 
Research Information Advice Team 
NSW Registry 
Australian Industrial Registry 

Ph: (02) 8374 6516 Fax: (02) 9380 6990 
steve.teece@air.gov.au 

From: TEECE, Steve 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2008 5:55PM 
To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 
Subject: E2008/153 MEM Election for all Honorary Officials 

Rulebook and Prescribed information: 

MEAA 310308.doc 
(430 KB) 

STEVE ]'EKE 

,~, 
e2008_153 MEAA 
Election.pdf (1... 

Research Information Advice Team 
NSW Registry 
Australian Industrial Registry 

Ph: (02) 8374 6516 Fax: (02) 9380 6990 
steve. teece@air.gov.au 

1 



23 June 2008 

The Industrial Registrar 
Australian Industrial Relations Commission 
Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

Dear Sir, 

RE: Elections for Media, Entertainment & Arts Alliance 

I refer to your letter of 19 June 2008 and confirm that as soon as possible after the 
conclusion of the financial year the Media, Entertainment & Arts Alliance will 
provide the numbers required to fill vacancies for our upcoming elections. 

With regard to the typographical error on point four the relevant motion resolved by 
Federal Management Committee was: 

The Federal Management Committee resolved at its meeting on 7 April 2008, that 
nominations be called in its annual report, opening on 1 October 2008 and closing on 

· 3 November 2008. Should a ballot be necessary, it should close on 12 December 
2008. 

Yours sincerely 

Christopher Warren 
Federal Secretary. 

MEDIA ENTERTAINMENT 
& ARTS ALLIANCE 

ABN: 84 054 775 598 

245 Chalmers Street 
Redfern NSW 2016 
P.O. Box 723 
Strawberry Hills NSW 2012 
Australia 
Tel: +61 (0)2 9333 0999 
Fax: +61 (0)2 9333 0933 
Email: mail@alliance.org.au 
Website: www.alliance.org.au 

Alliance Inquiry Desk 
1300 65 65 12 

Alliance Membership Centre 
1300 65 65 13 

PRESIDENT 
Patricia AmphleJt 

SECRETARY 
Christopher Warren 



23 June2008 

The Industrial Registrar 
Australian Industrial Relations Commission 
LevelS, Terraee Towers 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

Dear Sir, 

RE: Elections for Media, Entertain:inent & Arts Alliance 

I refer to your letter of 19 June 2008 and confirm that as soon as possible after the 
conclusion of the financial year the Media, Entertainment & Arts Alliance Will 
provide the numbers required to fill vacancies for our upcoming elections. 

With regard to the typographical error on point four the relevant motion resolved by 
Federal Management Committee was: 

The Federal Management Committee resolved at its meeting on 7 Apri12008, that 
nominations be called in its annual report, opening on 1 October 2008 and closing on 
3 November 2008. Should a ballot be necessary, it should close on 12 December 
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
Fox: +61 (0)2 9333 0933 
Email: moil@allionce.org.au 
Website: www.alliance.org.au 

Alliance Inquiry Desk 
1300 65 6512 

Alliance Membership Centre 
130065 6513 

PRESIDENT 
Patricia Amphlell 

SECRETARY 
Christopher Warren 

.-.. ·. ···:·~-.·.·:·.·.·.·.-.·.•.·.•. 



Australian Industrial Registry 

Mr Christopher Warren 
Federal Secretary 
Media, Entertainment and Arts Alliance 
PO Box 723 
STRAWBERRY HILLS NSW 2012 

Dear Mr Warren 

Level 8, Terrace Towers 
acrWillramSfreffi.~asrsyaney,·Nsw-2oT1--~~ 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 • . 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 

Email: sydney@air.gov.au 

Media, Entertainment and Arts Alliance re Arrangements for Elections (E2008/153) 

I refer to the lodgement of prescribed information in relation to the conduct of an election for the 
Media, Entertainment and Arts Alliance (MEAA) which was received in the Registry on 9 April 
2008. 

It was indicated in the prescribed information that the required numbers for several positions were 
to be confirmed at a later date. 

I request that you lodge the relevant figures in relation to these positions as soon as possible after 
30 June 2008, i.e. the figures that are used in the formula to determine the number of delegates to 
Federal Council for each national section as described in Rule 80(a) and also the figures for each 
Branch and section as described in Rule 80(b). Please include the numbers obtained at each step 
of the formula set out in these rules. 

I also note that at point 4 of the prescribed information, you make reference to dates of meetings 
that appear to relate to the previous election for these positions. Could you please clarify the 
relevant dates, if any, for this round of elections. 

Yours sincerely 

~ 
Barry Jenkins 
Deputy Industrial Registrar 

19 June 2008 



"505883300 P.01/01 

T~ANSACTION REPORT 
19/JUN/2008/THU 16:35 

RECEIVER TYPE/NOTE 

93330933 MEMORY OK SG3 

Australian Government 

Australian Industrial Registry 

Level e, lerrace Towers 
eo William Street, East Sydney, NSW Z011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 B6BB 
Fax: (02) 9380 8990 

Email: sydney@air.gov.au 

Mr Christopher Warren 
Federal Secretary 
Media, Entertainment and Arts Alliance 
PO Box723 
STRAWBERRY HILLS NSW 2012 

Dear Mr Warren 

Media~ Entertainment and Arts Alliance reArrangements for Elections (E2008/153) 

I refer to the lodgement of prescribed information in relation to the conduct of an election for the 
Media, Entertainment and Arts Alliance (MEM) which was received in the R.egistry on 9 April 
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
of the formula set out In these rules. 

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



Elections 

~ 2CE, Steve 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Carole Carney [carole.carney@alliance.org.au] 

Monday, 5 May 2008 2:59PM 

TEECE, Steve 

RE:MEAA Elections 

Attachments: Scanned_document_05-05-2008_15-55-42.pdf 

Dear Steve 

Here is the amended request for election -thanks for pointing out our omitting the General Branch. 

If you require me to send the original please let me know 

Thanks 

Carole Carney 
Directore, Administration. 

From: TEECE, Steve [mailto:stephen.TEECE@air.gov.au] 
5ent: Monday, 5 May 2008 11:14 AM 
To: Carole Carney 
Subject: Elections 

Hi Carole 

How are you going with the amended application that we spoke about? 

Page 1 of2 

I also wanted to check with you about the positions that had the comment "required numbers to be 
confirmed" - are we any closer to a final figure? 

AEC in Adelaide were asking on Friday 

Cheers 

STEVEJFHE 

Research Information Advice Team 

NSW Registry 

Australian Industrial Registry 

Ph: (02) 8374 6516 Fax: (02) 9380 6990 

steve.teece@air.gov.au 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the sender. 

5/05/2008 
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
Media, Entertainment & Arts Alliance: 

(i) FEDERAL OFFICE 

Federal President 

Federal Presidents 
Federal Presidents 
Federal Presidents 
Federal Presidents 

[Equity] 
[Media] 
[AT ABA] 
[Musicians] 

Federal Vice Presidents 

Assistant Federal Secretary* 

1 position 

1 Position 
1 Position 
1 Position 
1 Position 

( 

--, ,· 

3 positions [of which at least one 
must be a woman] 

2 positions 

(ii) FEDERAL COUNCIL (Required numbers to be confirmed) 

Media Section Delegates 
Equity Section Delegates 
AT ABA Section Delegates 
Musician Section Delegates 
Professional Sports Delegates 
General Branch 

(iii) NATIONAL STUNTS COMMITTEE 
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

";·-­

:._-__ ,: _,.·' 

-. 



(iv) ETHICS PANEL 

(v) NSW BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

(vi) VICfORIA BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

Branch Secretary* 

(vii) QUEENSLAND BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

Branch Secretary 

21 of which seven must be women 

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

Queensland Branch Council (Required numbers to be confirmed) 

Media Section Delegates 
Equity Section Delegates 
ATAEA Section Delegates 
Musicians Section Delegates 

(viii) SOUTH AUSTRALIA BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

1 position 

3 Positions [of which at least one 
must be a woman] 

South Australia Branch Council (Required numbers to be confirmed 

Media Section Delegates 
Equity Section Delegates 
ATAEA Section Delegates 



Musicians Section Delegates 
(ix) WEST AUSTRALIA BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

Branch Secretary* 

(x) TASMANIA BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

(xi) ACT BRANCH· 

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

(xii) PROFESSIONAL SPORTS BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

(xiii) GENERAL BRANCH 

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

Except as marked * all positions are honorary positions. 

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

4. THAT in accordance with Ru1e 79, the Federal Management Committee 
resolved at its meeting on 6 Novermber 2006, that nominations open on 26 
February 2007 and close on 26 March 2007. Should a ballot be necessary, it 
should close on 4 May 2007. The Rules of the Media, Entertainment & Arts 
Alliance do not prescribe the period for which nominations must be called. 

5. THAT the voting system to be employed in the elections is a direct voting 
system. 

6. THAT as Federal Secretary of the Media, Entertainment & Arts Alliance I am 
duly authorised to si~ this Statement. 

Signed by: 



TEECE, Steve 
,,._""' 

• rom: TEECE, Steve 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, 9 April 2008 5:55 PM 
'industrial. elections@aec. gov .au' 

Subject: E2008/153 MEAA Election for all Honorary Officials 

Attachments: MEAA 310308.doc; e2008_153 MEAA Election.pdf 

Rulebook and Prescribed information: 

~.Vi ... ~ ... ·· .. i·.-.~.·.·.~·.·.•.·.·.·····. ~ 
MEAA 310308.doc e2008_153 MEAA 

(430 KB) Election.pdf (1... 

STEVEJEECE 
Research Information Advice Team 
NSW Registry 
Australian Industrial Registry 

Ph: (02) 8374 6516 Fax: (02) 9380 6990 
steve. teece@air.gov .au 

1 



8 April2008 

The Industrial Registrar 
Australian Industrial Relations Commission 
Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

Dear Sir, 

RE: Elections for Media, Entertainment & Arts Alliance 

I am writing to advise that as per the Rules of the Media, Entertainment & Arts 
Alliance, an election is required for certain positions, including all honorary officials. 
My statement as required under the Workplace Relations Act is enclosed. 

We request that under s.189 of the Workplace Relations Act you make arrangements 
for an election to be conducted as per our Rule 79. 

Yours sincerely 

MEDIA ENTERTAINMENT 
& ARTS ALLIANCE 

ABN: 84 054 775 598 

245 Chalmers Street 
Redfern NSW 2016 · 
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
Patricia Am ph lett 

SECRETARY 
Christopher Warren 



WORKPLACE RELATIONS ACT 
Registration and Accountability of Organisations Schedule 

STATEMENT 

Pursuant to the Workplace Relations Act, s189, I, Christopher John Warren, hereby provide 
the following information: 

1. THAT I am the Federal Secretary of the Media, Entertainment & Arts Alliance an 
organisation of employees registered under the Workplace Relations Act 1996; 

2. THAT an election is required under Rule 79 for the following positions in the Media, 
Entertainment & Arts Alliance: 

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

3 positions [of which at least one must be a 
woman] 

2 positions 

(ii) FEDERAL COUNCIL (Required numbers to be confirmed) 

Media Section Delegates 
Equity Section Delegates 
ATAEA Section Delegates 
Musician Section Delegates 
Professional Sports Delegates 

(iii) NATIONAL STUNTS COMMI'ITEE 
[Equity section members graded as stunt performers, stunt co-ordinators 
and safety supervisors] 

12 of which four must be stunt performers 
[one of which must be a woman], four must 
be stunt co-ordinators [one of which must be 



(iv) ETHICS PANEL 

. (v) NSW BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

(vi) VICTORIA BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

Branch Secretary* 

(vii) QUEENSLAND BRANCH 

Branch President 

Branch Vice-President 

Branch Secretary 

a woman], and four must be safety 
supervisors [one of which must be a 
woman]. 

21 of which seven must be women 

1 position 

3 Positions [of which at least one must be a 
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

(xi) ACT BRANCH 

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

7 delegates [of which at least three must be 
women] 



Except as marked * all positions are honorary positions. 

All positions are for a two year term, other than those marked *. 

Dated 
--~~-----------------------------


